From: Cathy Wiles

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:44:45 PM
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Here you go
Cathy Wiles

' Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:38 PM

To: legalads@nwadg.com

Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN

Good afternoon. © Any chance you could email me the proof of publication for this?
Thanks! ©

Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com; kathy@aquatechsys.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine

Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN

Amy | can run this on June 14,2020 Cost 83.60
Thanks
Cathy

Cathy Wiles
‘ Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |
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+ WWWNWADG.OOM

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

I, Brittany Smith, do solemnly swear that I am the Accounting Legal Clerk of the
Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette, a daily newspaper printed and

published in said County, State of Arkansas; that | was so related to this
publication at and during the publication of the annexed legal advertisement

the matter of: Notice pending in the Court, in said County, and at the dates of
the several publications of said advertisement stated below, and that during said
periods and at said dates, said newspaper was printed and had a bona fide
circulation in said County; that said newspaper had been regularly printed and
published in said County, and had a bona fide circulation therein for the period of
one month before the date of the first publication of said advertisement; and that
said advertissment was published in the regular daily issues of said newspaper

as stated below.

Legacy Estates Utility LLC
Notice of Application

Was inserted in the Regular Edition on:
June 14, 2020

Publication Charges: $83.60

Brittany Smith

Subseribed and sworn to before me
This /] day ufﬁwﬂ, 2020.

Notary Public % g /

My Commission Expires: /282025

**NOTE**
Please do not pay from Affidavit.
Invoice will be sent.

Maotice of Application for Renewal No-
Discharge Permit 48590-WR-3

Under the provisions of Act 163 of the
1993 Arkansas Legislature, thisis 1o
give notice that the Arkensas
Department of Energy and Environment
= Division of Environmental CQuality
(DEQ), Office of Water Quality has
received en application for renewal an
May 29, 2020, with additionsl
information received June 4, 2020, for &
no-discharge permit, Permit No., 4890-
WR-3, for a decentralized wastewater
treatment sysiem with drip imigation
dispersal of the treated wastewster. The
permit application was submitted from
the following applicant:

Legacy Estates Utility LLC

PO Box 9299

Fayetieville, AR 72703

The facility under consideration is
located as follows: Section 22
Township 17 North Range 31 West, near
the city of Tontitown in Washingion
County, Arkensas. Inicrested persons
desiring to request a public hearing on
the application may do so in writing. All
requests must be received by DEQ
within ten (10) days of the date of this
notice and should be submitied 1o:
Katherine McWilliams, P.E.

Division of Environmental Quality,
Office of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
Telephone: (501) 682-0651

75282134 June 14, 2020







Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:13 PM

To: legalads@nwadg.com

Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 4890-WR-3_Application PN

Greetings! Could we get this run in Washington Co., one day only, ASAP? Invoicing info is
below.

Kathy Bartlett

Legacy Estates Utility LLC
PO Box 9299

Fayetteville, AR 72703
479-530-5926
kathy@aquatechsys.com

If Ms. Bartlett has questions, she can contact Katherine McWilliams, P.E., at

mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.
Thanks! ©

Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t:501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us
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